

PRISCILLA CARCIONE

priscilla.carcione@uniroma4.it
Università Degli Studi di Roma "Foro Italico"
Piazza Lauro De Bosis, 6 - 00135 Roma

PRESENTATION

Priscilla has a background in Statistics, with a master degree obtained in 2008.

She has experience in fisheries statistics as since 2008 she has been working, with various consultancy contracts, in the *Statistics and Information Branch - Fisheries and Aquaculture Division* of the UN FAO.

Her experience as *Statistician* is also extended to *Sapienza Università di Roma* and *Università degli Studi di Roma "Foro Italico"*. From 2009 to present, she has been involved in the University Higher Education Quality Assurance System, applying qualitative and quantitative statistical methods to evaluate the quality of teaching and services provided.

In her various assignments, she has been responsible for creating and managing databases, for collecting and reviewing of statistical data from a wide variety of sources, for analyzing, cross-checking and elaborating of data ensuring their reliability and consistency. In addition, she has a significant experience in calculating the main statistical indicators and she takes care of elaborating and preparing questionnaires and producing reports.

She has an excellent knowledge and ability in the use of Microsoft Office 365 Suite and the most common statistics software.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct 2007 - to present	Statistician / Consultant / Personal Service Agreement. UN FAO.
Mar 2020 - to present	Technician in the technical-scientific area and data processing with permanent contract. Università degli Studi di Roma "Foro Italico". Responsible of the CISIA procedures. Member of the Working group to monitor the welfare of the University Staff. Member of the Working group to develop the Intranet system for staff and students within the new Foro Italico web portal.
Sep 2019 to Feb 2020	Technician in the technical-scientific area and data processing with permanent contract. Sapienza Università di Roma. Referent person in using and implementing the University Statistical Datawarehouse (data on student careers, Anvur indicators) Member of the Working group to design the Strategic Plan of the Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry.
Sep 2009 to Aug 2019	Consultant in Statistics for Monitoring Committee for the Quality assurance system. Sapienza Università di Roma.
A.Y. 2014/15 to 2018/19	Temporary Professor in Statistics. Sapienza Università di Roma. Tutor in Statistics for <i>Master Marketing e market access farmaceutico</i> , and <i>Post-graduate Course Planning and analysis of observational and experimental clinical studies</i> . Sapienza Università di Roma.
Year 2015	Department Office Assistant in IT management. Sapienza University of Rome, Department of Sanità Pubblica e Malattie Infettive.

EDUCATION

December 2012: High training post-lauream course in Planning and analysis of observational and experimental clinical studies. Sapienza Università di Roma

September 2007: Master degree in Scienze demografiche per le politiche sociali e sanitarie. 110/110 with honour. Sapienza Università di Roma

July 2004: Bachelor degree in Statistica per le analisi demografiche e sociali. Sapienza Università di Roma

PERSONAL SKILLS AND CERTIFICATIONS

English FAO Proficiency Level - ILE - Intermediate Language Examination
IELTS certificate for English language, Level B2.2, British Council
MS Office 365 Specialist
Software: STATA basic, R basic, SPSS advanced

PUBLICATIONS

Fishery Yearbooks, various years, FAO

Linee guida per la comunicazione on-line in tema di tutela e promozione della salute. Ministero della salute e Sapienza Università di Roma. Roma, dicembre 2010

Capasso F, La Penna C, Carcione P, Vestri A, Polimeni A, Ottolenghi L. Oral health and pregnancy: promotion of oral health during the pre-natal training in the Latina province. Ann Ig. 2011 Mar-Apr;23(2):137-45

Vestri AR, Capasso F, Carcione P, Ceres TM, Leoncini E, Polimeni A. La valutazione della didattica da parte degli studenti nella I Facoltà di Medicina e Chirurgia dell'Università di Roma la Sapienza mediante tecniche di multiscaling.

Quaderni delle Conferenze Permanenti delle Facoltà di Medicina e Chirurgia, Università Sapienza, Roma (Rivista 46-2009)

Annual Report 2011 (with data for 2009) - International clearinghouse for birth defects surveillance and research. Roma, september 2012

PRESENTATIONS AND SEMINARS

Assicurazione Qualità Sapienza alla luce delle nuove Linee Guida AVA 2.0, Rome, 6-7 June 2017

Assicurazione Qualità Sapienza, Rome, 6-7 June 2016

Seminario esplicativo Compilazione del Rapporto di Riesame, Rome, 24 September 2015

Data warehouse and data-mining for Quantitative Indicators. International Medical School 2020, Rome, 29-31 May 2013